From: Caitlin Schiebel

To: R5AirEnforcement; King, Cynthia; rShearingclerk
Cc: Tom Alban; Ryan D Coleman; Alex Schmauder
Subject: Notice of Payment Docket No. CAA-05-2024-0037
Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 7:40:26 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Notice of payment pursuant to paragraph 26 of the CAFO.

Docket No. CAA-05-2024-0037
Cardinal Operating Company
Buckeye Power, Inc.

Cardinal Power Plant

Brilliant, Ohio

Caitlin Schiebel

Director of Environmental Compliance
Buckeye Power, Inc.

6677 Busch Blvd.

Columbus, Ohio 43229

cschiebel@ohioec.org
0: 614-430-7835

C: 614-203-9081

From: notification@pay.gov <notification@pay.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 7:52 AM

To: Caitlin Schiebel <cschiebel@ohioec.org>

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

You don't often get email from notification@pay.gov. Learn why this is important
[EXTERNAL: use CAUTION]
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